




































 
     

 

 
 

   

 
     

 
   

 
 

 
 

   

 
 

 

 
 

   
   
       

 

 
   

Tedder, Newton 

From: SAVIENGVONG, CHAMPANINE GS-11 USAF AFRC 439 CE/CEV 
<champanine.saviengvong@us.af.mil> 

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 4:52 PM
To: Tedder, Newton 
Cc: Reports Stormwater; MORIARTY, JOHN B GS-12 USAF AFRC 439 CE/CEV 
Subject: Westover: Small MS4 NOI submission - additional or corrected information required 
Attachments: NLEB Acoustic Survey Final Report 08272018.docx; NLEB 4d Response.pdf 

Dear EPA ‐ The following are responses to your request.   

EPA REQUEST #1: Please submit the output from the USFW Information for 
Planning and Consultation (IPaC) process or any other correspondence with 
USFW. 

WESTOVER RESPONSE:  There are no federally‐listed threatened or endangered 
species at Westover. 

The IPaC website reveals the following information for species potentially 
affected by activities at Westover: Endangered Northern Long‐eared Bat 
(NLEB); no critical habitat has been designated for this species. 

A bat acoustic study (attached), which included the Northern Long‐eared Bat, 
was conducted by University of Montana at various Air Force bases 
nationwide; specifically the study was conducted at Westover in June 2017. 
The study found no presence of the Northern Long‐eared Bat at Westover. 
Subsequently, Westover processed a NLEB Streamlined Consultation form with 
the US Fish and Wildlife Service (attached). 

Westover does consult with both the US Fish and Wildlife Service and the 
Massachusetts Division of Fisheries and Wildlife on our Integrated Natural 
Resources Management Plan which covers both Wetland Protection and the 
Management of Threatened and Endangered Species and Habitats. 

EPA REQUEST #2:  The permit requires you to target the following audiences 
(if applicable) employees, clients and customers (including students at 
education MS4s), visitors to the property, tenants, and long term 
contractors.  Please indicate how you plan to target these audiences or 
indicate you do not have the saudiences using your MS4. 

WESTOVER RESPONSE: 
Under MS4 Permit Section 5.0., Westover is considered a 'Non‐Traditional 
MS4', which is a property owned and operated by the United States (Federal 
Facilities) within the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.  For the purpose of 
this permit, Westover's audience could include the employees, tenants, long 
term contractors and other contractors working at Westover.  Westover would 
provide either training, education, or 
managerial information on the storm water pollution prevention topic at the 
following 
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events:  annual Military Block Training; construction design meetings for 
construction 
projects; quarterly Environmental Council meetings. 

Please feel free to contact me if any further questions. 

Sincerely, 
Champanine Saviengvong 
Westover Air Reserve Base 
Chicopee, Massachusetts 
413‐557‐3951 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐
From: Tedder, Newton [mailto:Tedder.Newton@epa.gov]  
Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 3:08 PM 
To: SAVIENGVONG, CHAMPANINE GS‐11 USAF AFRC 439 CE/CEV 
<champanine.saviengvong@us.af.mil> 
Cc: Reports Stormwater <Stormwater.Reports@epa.gov> 
Subject: [Non‐DoD Source] Small MS4 NOI submission ‐ additional or corrected 
information required 

EPA requires additional or corrected information to receive a complete NOI 
submission for your MS4 and continue the review process.   

Please respond to this email with the requested details in the attached 
report.  You do not need to resubmit your entire NOI form.  Please respond 
with the requested information as soon as you can. If the additional 
information is not received within 30 days of the date on this email EPA may 
initiate the process to deny your NOI, unless additional time is granted by 
EPA for such submission. 
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ZAHARIAS, ANTHONY M GS-11 USAF AFRC 439 MSG/CEV 

From: Tur, Maria <maria_tur@fws.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 5:28 PM 
To: ZAHARIAS, ANTHONY M GS-11 USAF AFRC 439 MSG/CEV 
Subject: Re: NLEB Streamlined Consultation Form_Westover ARB 

Hello Tony, 

I did review the form and everything looks fine. For future reference, we don't reply to these forms unless there's an 
issue. If you don't hear from us within 30 days of submitting the form, you are set to go. 

Thank you for checking in. Please contact me if you need further assistance. 

Maria E. Tur 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
New England Field Office 
70 Commercial Street, Suite 300 
Concord, NH 03301 
Phone (603) 223‐2541 x6419 
FAX (603) 223‐0104 

http://www.fws.gov/newengland/ 

On Wed, Mar 1, 2017 at 4:22 PM, ZAHARIAS, ANTHONY M GS‐11 USAF AFRC 439 MSG/CEV <anthony.zaharias@us.af.mil 
<mailto:anthony.zaharias@us.af.mil> > wrote: 

Maria, 

Have you had a chance to review our NLEB 4d Consultation Form that we 
submitted on January 13th? I'm hoping you can give us a timeframe as to when 
we might hear back from you. Thank you. 

Tony Zaharias 
439 MSG/CEV 
Westover ARB 
413.557.2436 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐
From: ZAHARIAS, ANTHONY M GS‐11 USAF AFRC 439 MSG/CEV 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 11:53 AM 
To: 'Maria_Tur@fws.gov <mailto:Maria_Tur@fws.gov> ' <Maria_Tur@fws.gov <mailto:Maria_Tur@fws.gov> > 
Cc: MORIARTY, JOHN B GS‐12 USAF AFRC 439 CE/CEV <john.moriarty.1@us.af.mil 

<mailto:john.moriarty.1@us.af.mil> > 
Subject: NLEB Streamlined Consultation Form_Westover ARB 

Maria, 

Attached is a NLEB Streamlined Consultation form. We are hoping to remove 
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trees in the near future that constitute airfield obstructions in accordance 
with FAA regulations. My understanding is that we need to submit this form 
prior to commencing any work. Please let me know if you need any additional 
information. 

Thank you, 

Tony Zaharias 
439 MSG/CEV 
Westover ARB 
413.557.2436 
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